RISK MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Fort Bend County, Texas

May 28, 2021

Fort Bend County EMS
4332 Hwy 36 S.
Rosenberg, TX 77471

Re: Property Casualty Claim - Auto Physical Damage
EMS/ Mancini Unit #X005
Date of Accident — 7/17/2019

Dear Chief Temple,

We have received an appraisal for the damage to Unit# X005 that was damaged in an
accident on July 17, 2019. The appraised damages are $147,150. After the final
subtraction of expenses against this claim; appraisal fee and the salvage value the balance
available is $140,867. Whenever the time comes for purchasing a new vehicle — this
amount will be eligible for your purchase order. The amount will come from the
Property Casualty Insurance Account #855410106 - 64500 and the purchase order is
valid within 6 months of today’s date: May 28, 2021. We will need to be notified in
advance of your purchase.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (281) 238-3253.

Sincerely,

Qeanmi eebio

Deanna Belto
Risk Management Department
Fort Bend County

CC:  Jamie Kovar — Purchasing Agent

Ed Sturdivant — County Auditor
Pamela Gubbels — Director of Budget

301 Jackson, Richmond, Texas 77469 ¢ (281) 341-8630 ¢ Fax (281) 341-3751



